NICHOLSON FARM (K-397)

Chestertown, Maryland
(1898}

The Nicholson-Stanton House is a large, rambling frame structure
that was constructed in 1898 by Robert S. Nicholson, on of the original
directors of the Kent County Railroad. The parlour has a remarkable

pressed tin ceiling and doors with fine painted burl graining.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Nicholson-Stanton House is a very large, rambling frame structure that was
constructed by Robert G. Nicholson about 1898 to replace an earlier house which had
burned.

In plan the house is really a cross-gable buildifig which has a two by three bay
extension on the north west gable of the main house. The gable end of this extension
projects forward one bay and the resulting "L" is filled in with a three-bay long
entrance proch.

There is also a generous two-story bay window on the southeast gable. The main
house is 2% stories high, but the roof has no dormers, being lit only by large round-
headed, 2 over 2 sash windows in the end and central gables.

Behind the main house is a four bay long ell. Two and a half stories tall, the
gable roof of this wing has two dormers in each slope. These dormers have overhanging
eaves and 2 over 2 sash.

The lower two stories of the house are covered with plain, beveled 5" siding
finished against 4" cornerboards. The gables of the main house are filled with
imbricated shingles. The roof is covered with early asbestous shingles painted reddish
brown.

Large plain brick chinmeys rise at both sides of the central hall at the ridge of
the main house roof and in the end gable of the wing.

The windows are regularly spaced throughout the building giving the structure a
sense of symmetry and order in spite of its assymetrical massing. Two over two sash
are used in both the main house and wing; trim and sills are plain and project very
slightly from the wall surface, but the addition of a Greek ogee and bevel molding at

the upper edge of the lintel gives the impression of an architrave.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Nicholson-Stanton House is significant for its architecture and for its

association with Robert G. Nicholson, an entrepreneur of the late 19th century. Nearly
intact, the building is an outstanding example of the taste and life style of a
prosperous and progressive Victorian businessman in Kent County.

Mr. Nicholson was involved in the raising, storage, and shipping of fruit, an
important agricultural commodity herein the decades after the Civil War. In addition to
xtensive land holdings, he had an ice house in Chestertown. This farm was the site of
his orchards. In the late 1860's and 1870's, Mr. Nicholson was a director of the
Kent County Railrocad ard it has been suggested that Nicholson Station, a projected

railroad stop near Worton, was named for him.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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(Description #7 continued) K-397 2.

The main entrance of this house has a pair of entry doors. Each door
has two panels with bolection moldings on the exterior and four panels on the
interior. These interior panels are arranged with two long panels above the
lock rail and two small panels below. The sidelights have three panes with
red-yellow-red glass and banels to match the door banel beneath. The transom
light has two blue panes above the side lights and a wide central pane of red
glass with the name "R.G. Nicholson" etched into it.

The front porch of the Nicholson-Stanton House has a flat hipped roof,
a cyma recta crown molding at the cornice, and four turned posts. Decorative
bracketts are very large, but flat and wide in appearance. There is evidence
of reddish brown or brownish-red “picking out” on each. The balastrade is
made of turned balusters. The side porch is similiarly detailed except the
posts are chamfered.

Like many farmhouses of the late 19th century, the side porch is
divided in half by a lattice screen which separates the porch, functionally,
into two portions. One portion provides access to the side entrance and
the other to the kitchen.

Interior woodwork and stairs of this building are nearly in their
original condition. The trim illustrated below is used with turned corner
blocks and is stained and varnished. The switch-back stair, also varnished,
is open to the upper story and rises around an open well. It has foliated
step bracketts, simple turned balusters, a bold molded handrail, and round
newels with block and ball tops. The newel and handrail are walnut; the
balusters are oak.

Interior doors have four raised panels with burl graining and brass
box locks with knobs which have cast geometric designs. Original mantles
are slate with a black and brown marbelizing.

The southeast room on the first floor is a remarkable example of late
Victoriarn interior design. The ceiling is covered with tin in a small square
panel design; the tin cornice is about 15 deep with a Greek key design.

The room is surrounded by verticle board wainscoating with a reeded chafrrail.
Unfortunately the mantle in this room has been removed. It was slate and
resembled those in the other rooms of the house.

Flogrs throughout the house are random yellow pine ranging in width
from 4 - .

Behind the house is a long gable-roofed shed and two gable roofed
barns. There is a small three~bay, gable roofed tenant house nearby.



Chain of Title

NICHOLSON-STANTON HOUSE (K-397)
Chestertown, Maryland

Land Records of

Kent County Transaction
WHG 19 TO: Anna C. Stanton
336 FROM: Bessie M. Nicholson

DATE: June 28, 1951

SB 11 No previous reference
261 Nov. 17, 1888

JTD 12 Source of preceeding reference
305

SB 2 TO: Robert G. Nicholson
416 FROM: Wilbur Eliason & wife

DATE: October 18, 1881

Farm came into the Nicholson family at
this time. Evidently they built a house soon
after purchasing the 215 * acres. There was
no house on the site in 1877.
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